UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for October 25™, 2010

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, October 25", at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

Approval of minutes of the October 11™ 2010 meeting
Announcements
3. New course/curriculum proposals for review
a) Course Proposals/Substantive Changes

i. ASL3xxx — ASL Literature
ii. GEY4101 — Aging in Special Populations
iii. GEY4102 — Aging in Modern Literature and Film

iv. HSC2933 — Careers in Public Health

V. INT3200 — Interpreting |

Vi. INT3270 — Interpreting process and Skill Development
Vil INT3324 — Advanced ASL Discourse
viii. INT3400 — Issues in Educational Interpreting

iX. INT4201 — Interpreting Il

X. INT4202 — Interpreting Il

Xi. INT4210 — Transliterating

Xii. INT4232 — Advanced Receptive Voicing
Xiii. INT4480 — Interpreting: Specialized Settings and Populations
Xiv.
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http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/ChineseLanguageMinor.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/IntlStudiesMajorChanges2010.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/SocialWorkChanges2010.pdf

